

D.J. **HARGROVE** FULL STACK DEVELOPER

EDUCATION

- Advanced Online Courses / 2008 Current
 Udemy.com | Online Resources: Advanced my learning with online courses and resources to stay on the edge of web development techniques.
- O College Courses / 2007 2008 Broward Communty College: Enrolled into marketing & web development courses along with writing and business management.
- O High School Diploma / 2004 2006
 Monarch High School: Excelled in web development and tech support throughout my highschool experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Adler Social/ 2017 CURRENTWeb Designer & App Developer: Manage & update over 100 sites for various
clients while providing support and maintenance on them. Deployed and
maintain VPS's running custom script & DB to scan and extract data from sites
Improved workflow on Zoho CRM and automation for apps and emails.
- O FREELANCE / 2010 CURRENT

0

Web Designer in South Florida: Freelanced for many years and have had the privilege to work with top businesses in their fields. From small targeted email blasts to full wedsite designs with lead generation in mind, no job was too tought for me to accomplish.

O WAYBACK DOWNLOADS / 2013 - CURRENT

Website Recovery and Design: Started as a small project and now is the #2 website recovery service online. I recover personal and small business websites and restored them to their original states by using assets already backed up on web archive and rebuild the site ontop of a new WordPress.

O PRODIGY BRANDS/ 2015 - 2017

Web Design and IT Support: Maintained online E-commerce site & handled SEO & Marketing along with support for all computers, servers and hardware on a daily basis.

O Danik MedSpa & Cosmetic Surgery / 2013 - 2015

Web Design and IT Support: Redesigned and maintained multiple websites along with targeted marketing e-mails, social media engagement & online reputation management and e-commerce support. Integrated campaigns wih Infusionsoft CRM

O NATIONWIDE POOLS / 2011 - 2013

Web Design and IT Support: Created and maintained 3 lead websites integrated with a crm, online consumer support, IT support & system network administration for the various running applications.

O LICENSEPLATES.TV / 2010 - 2011

Senior IT Support: Maintained active directory users, networks & regular updates on the website for promotions, and landing pages, online support and hardware installations /repairs.

PROFILE

A BRIEF ABOUT ME: For the past 20 years, I've been fascinated and specializing in front end development – HTML/CSS/JS, WordPress & a bit of Angular.

In my spare time I also learn & develop PHP / MySQL web application to expand my knowledge, Managed Linux Servers, Learn to code in Python & fiddle with 3D Printing (and some PC Gaming as well).



D.J. HARGROVE / Front-End Developer







• WORDPRESS

PERSONAL SKILLS

• CREATIVE

• INNOVATE

• HOBBIES

• TEAM WORK

• ORGANISATION



MY PORTFOLIO

